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Assumptions and Scenarios
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Dear Parties to Proceedings R. 13-12-010 and R. 11-10-023,

This email serves as advance notice that CPUC Energy Division, in consultation with the
California Energy Commission (CEC), has determined technical updates are required to the
February 27, 2014 Assigned Commissioner’s Ruling (ACR) on Planning Assumptions and
Scenarios for use in the 2014 LTPP and 2014-15 CAISO TPP. The corrections include
clarifying language, avoided transmission and distribution loss accounting for demand-side
resources, and minor revisions to the Additional Achievable Energy Efficiency (AAEE)
projections in the CEC’s IEPR demand forecast. The ALJ expects to issue a Ruling soon to
describe these technical updates in detail.

Thank you,

-Patrick Young

Patrick Young | Regulatory Analyst | California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Ave, San Francisco CA 94102 | 415-703-5357 | cpuc.ca.gov
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